
5/26/73 
Hr, iiarvay Clapp II 
Venable, Hastjer & Howard, 
1800 Hercantile Bank & Trugt Bldg. 
2 Hapking Plaza . 
Baltimore. Md. 21201 

Dear Harvey, 

ity. Morse maintained three files. That which related to ‘the helicopters was about — relating to cone tick and was bound in gray backing. There were two files en mune : 

I had supplied. Also included were maps I had marked and he still Yrenembers the eabare rassment when the narkings vere incorrectly transposed or interpreted. Because he arranged the conference at the direction of the Socrotary of Defense and because : purposes the Secretary also wanted accomplished were involved, he is confident that he prepared a full memorandum ‘on it. He feels the sane way about others present represont= ing the J.uS at least. He recalls the conference he arranged for me with Colonel Cog.-ing 

Colonel Low, who was the aviation assistant to th. Assistant Secretary of the Army for Fiscal Menayement. Hr. Horse said they had no question about the continuing overflichts, 
that they knew about wane and that Colonel Low was angry about this and expresse? ‘ie determination that thare be no cover-up. It is Colonel Low who was responsible for the promulgation of the printed directive, 

The Secretary vanted an amicable settlement for Department of Defense purposes just — 
as I wanted one for ours. Hrs, Horse's recollection of this sznctly coincides with nine 
(ecanning with tho damage to specific flocks of chickens, then the datiage to the busdness (the nature of which Hr, Horse still recalls clearly — he oven remesibers the chickens I took to the first conferences), and then the damage to our health. He recalla 

or records on this. 

I hope this will help you get the discovery material that was not provided. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg


